

**FOURTH AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
US-ASEAN BUSINESS COUNCIL, INC.**

(formed under the District of Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Act)

Adopted December 9, 2025 (the “Adoption Date”)

**ARTICLE I
Name and Location**

Section 1.01 Name. The name of the Corporation is the US-ASEAN Business Council, Inc. (the “Corporation”).

Section 1.02 Location. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located within or without the District of Columbia, at such place as the Board of Directors (“Board”) shall from time to time designate. The Corporation may maintain additional offices at such other places as the Board may designate. The Corporation shall continuously maintain within the District of Columbia a registered office at such place as may be designated by the Board.

**ARTICLE II
Membership**

Section 2.01 Members. In accordance with the District of Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Act of 2010 (the “DC Nonprofit Act”), the Corporation may, from time to time, refer to individuals and/or legal entities as “members.” Notwithstanding any such reference, pursuant to §29-404.01 of the DC Nonprofit Act, the parties referred to by the Corporation as “members” shall not be deemed members of the Corporation as that term is defined in §29-401.02(24) of the DC Nonprofit Act and shall not be entitled to any of the rights or privileges of members under the DC Nonprofit Act, including the right to elect directors. The classes, qualifications and rights of the parties referred to by the Corporation as “members,” if any, shall be determined by the Board. For the avoidance of doubt, in accordance with Article 5 of the Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation, the Corporation shall be a “nonmembership corporation” as that term is defined in §29-401.02(27) of the DC Nonprofit Act.

**ARTICLE III
Board of Directors**

Section 3.01 Power and Authority of the Board. The affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by its Board. The Board shall have all powers conferred by the DC Nonprofit Act, the Articles of Incorporation, and these Bylaws. Directors need not be residents of the District of Columbia.

Section 3.02 Number and Composition of Directors. From and after the date as of which the directors elected at the first Annual Meeting (as hereinafter defined) following the Adoption Date commence their several terms of service, the number of directors of the Corporation shall be

no more than thirty-five (35) and no less than three (3), with the number of directors to be set by the resolution of the Board based on the recommendation of the Nominating Committee and the size and composition of the membership of the Corporation and other appropriate factors. The directors then in office as of the completion of the meeting of the Board on the Adoption Date shall continue to serve in such capacity until their successors commence their several terms of service as directors.

Section 3.03 Chair, Chair Emeritus and Vice Chair.

Chair. The Board shall elect a Chair who shall preside at all meetings of the Board and the Executive Committee. The Chair shall be a director of the Corporation and shall be affiliated with an organization that has been identified by the Board as a Chairman's Council Company (the "Chairman's Council Companies"). The Chair shall hold office for a term of two years commencing on January 1 of the year next following his or her election. No director may serve as Chair for more than two consecutive terms.

Vice Chair(s). The Board shall elect one or more Vice Chairs. The Vice Chair(s) shall perform the duties and have the powers as the Board may from time to time prescribe by standing or special resolution. Each Vice Chair shall be a director of the Corporation and shall be affiliated with a Chairman's Council Company. Each Vice Chair shall hold office for a term of two years commencing on January 1 of the year following his or her election. No Vice Chair may serve in such capacity for more than three consecutive terms. The Vice Chair shall serve as Chair in the absence of, or at the direction of, the Chair. In the event of the Chair's absence, inability to perform his or her duties or refusal to act, the Chair shall designate an acting Chair from the current Vice Chairs.

Chair Emeritus. The Board may recognize the vital and important contributions rendered by a Chair of the Board who has served in that role for a minimum of two terms or as the Board may determine by designating him or her Chair Emeritus upon that individual's resignation as Chair. A Chair Emeritus may, at the discretion of the Board, be accorded the right to participate in meetings of the Board in an advisory capacity. For the avoidance of doubt, the designation of an individual as Chair Emeritus will not result in such individual becoming a director of the Corporation.

Section 3.04 Election and Term of Directors. A meeting of the Board shall be held annually and designated by the Board as the meeting during which directors will be elected to fill vacancies arising from the expiration of the terms of incumbent directors (each an "Annual Meeting"). Newly elected directors shall commence their terms of service on January 1 of the year 3 immediately following the Annual Meeting at which such director was elected. The members of the Board elected at each such Annual Meeting shall serve on the Board for the terms specified herein and until their successors commence their term of service as specified herein. Directors elected to serve on the Board at the first Annual Meeting following the Adoption Date shall be divided, with respect to the time for which they severally hold office, into two classes with the term of office of the first class (the "Initial Class") to commence January 1, 2018 and expire on January 1, 2019 and the term of office of the second class to commence January 1, 2018 and expire on January 1, 2020, with each director so elected to hold office until his or her successor shall have been duly elected

and qualified and commenced their service as a director as provided herein. At each Annual Meeting, commencing with the second Annual Meeting following the Adoption Date, directors elected to succeed those directors whose terms expire on the immediately following January 1 shall be elected for a term of office to expire on January 1 of the year immediately following the second succeeding Annual Meeting of the Board after their election. On or prior to the first Annual Meeting following the Adoption Date and based upon the recommendation of the Nominating Committee, the Board shall identify those nominees for election to the Board at such Annual Meeting who shall serve on the Board in the first class until the next Annual Meeting and those who shall serve in the second class until the second Annual Meeting following their election to the Board. The number of Directors in each class shall, to the extent possible, be of equal size.

Each Chairman's Council Company shall have the right to propose one individual for nomination to be elected to the Board, subject to the determination of the Board that such individual is qualified to serve as a member of the Board based on the recommendation of the Nominating Committee. No director shall serve for more than three (3) consecutive terms; provided, however in the event that a seated director is elected as Vice Chair or Chair, a new term limit will begin as prescribed in Section 3.04 and such Director may serve on the Board for up to three additional terms. For purposes of determining the term of service on the Board or any of its committees, the service on the Board of any member of the Initial Class for the one-year period following the Annual Meeting next succeeding the Adoption Date shall be deemed not to constitute serving a full term on the Board and such service shall be ignored when determining the number of terms served by such director.

The President of the Corporation will serve as a director on the Board without term limits for the duration of his or her tenure as President and will be elected annually with each class of directors.

Section 3.05 Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board and any directorship to be filled may be filled by a majority vote of the Board at a meeting at which a quorum is present. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office, after having been nominated by the Nominating Committee.

The Board shall have the power to appoint directors to fill any directorship vacancy created by the resignation or removal of a Director at such times as it deems fit. Such newly appointed Director shall serve out the remainder of the term of the Director who resigned or was removed and such period shall be considered a full term.

Section 3.06 Removal of Directors. A director may be removed with or without cause by a majority vote of the Board at a meeting at which a quorum is present. In addition, the Board may by resolution authorize the Executive Committee of the Board to take action to remove a director pursuant to criteria and procedures established by the Board.

Section 3.07 Resignations. Except as otherwise required by law, any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board or to the President or to the Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified therein, no acceptance of such resignation shall be necessary to

make it effective. A director shall be deemed to have automatically resigned as a director of the Corporation without further action by the director or the Board upon the earlier of (i) the determination by the Corporation that the Chairman's Council Company that proposed such director's nomination to the Board no longer meets the standards established by the Corporation of a Chairman's Council Company, or (ii) the termination of such director's employment with the Chairman's Council Company that proposed such director's nomination to the Board.

Section 3.08 Quorum of Directors and Action by the Board. Unless a greater proportion is required by law or these Bylaws, one third of the number of directors established by the Board participating in a meeting in person or by any other means permitted by these Bylaws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Article IV **Meetings of the Board**

Section 4.01 Meetings of the Board. Meetings of the Board, regular or special, may be held at such places within or without the District of Columbia, as well as virtually or a hybrid combination, and upon such notice of the date, time, place, or purpose of the meeting and as may be prescribed by resolution of the Board. A director's attendance at any meeting shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting, except such attendance at a meeting by the director for the purpose of objecting to the transaction of business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither the business to be transacted at nor the purpose of any regular or special meetings of the Board need be specified in the notice of waiver of such meeting.

Section 4.02 Regular Meetings. The Board shall meet at least two (2) times annually, with notice provided at least seven (7) days in advance, one such meeting shall be the Annual Meeting. Meetings may be held in person or through electronic means. Participation by a member of the Board in a meeting conducting through electronic means and pursuant to Article IV shall constitute attendance at such meeting for quorum and voting purposes.

Section 4.03 Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by the Chair or by one-third (1/3) of the directors, with at least forty-eight (48) hours' notice given by, the Chair, the President, or twenty (20) percent or more of the members of the Board then in office.

Section 4.04 Quorum and Voting. A majority of the Directors then in office shall constitute a quorum. Decisions shall be made by a majority of those present unless otherwise specified in these Bylaws.

Section 4.05 Action of Directors by Written Consent. Unless otherwise restricted by the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board may be taken without a meeting if all directors consent in writing (or by electronic means in a manner logically designed to communicate an intent to approve) to the adoption of a resolution authorizing the action. The resolution and the written or electronic consent, as appropriate, thereto by the directors shall be filed with the minutes of proceedings of the Board.

Section 4.06 Meeting by Conference Telephone. Unless otherwise restricted by the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, any or all directors may participate in a meeting of the Board or any committee of the Board by means of conference telephone or by any means of communications by which all persons participating in the meeting are able to hear one another, and such participation shall constitute presence in person at the meeting.

Section 4.07 Observer Attendance Participation Policy. Each member of the Board shall have the right to designate one (1) observer (the “Observer”), as a nonvoting and nonspeaking observer, to attend meetings of the Board. Observers shall have no right to attend the governance or any other portion of a meeting of the Board deemed by the Chair or the Board to be a “closed door session.” Observers shall have no right to attend committee meetings. Where materials prepared for the Board are also provided to an Observer, the Chair or the Secretary may cause portions of any such materials delivered to the Observer to be redacted where and to the extent that the Chair or the Secretary determines that exclusion is reasonably necessary to preserve attorney-client privilege or protect the needs of the Corporation. The presence of Observers will not be counted toward establishing a quorum.

ARTICLE V **Committees**

Section 5.01 Committees; Authority. The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority of the directors in office, may designate and appoint one (1) or more committees, each of which shall consist of two (2) or more directors, including at least one non-employee director, which committees, to the extent provided in the resolution, shall have and exercise the authority of the Board of the Corporation. Other committees not having and exercising the authority of the Board in the management of the Corporation may be designated and appointed by a resolution adopted by a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is achieved. The Board shall appoint the members of any committees of the Board and shall have the power to remove members from any such committees.

The designation and appointment of any such committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board or any individual director of any responsibility imposed upon it or him by law.

Standing committees include: Executive Committee, Compensation and Talent Management Committee, Finance and Risk Management Committee, and Nominations and Governance Committee. Committee members may include directors and non-directors with relevant expertise, subject to Board approval. Each committee shall review its charter annually to ensure it is up to date and aligned with the Corporation’s mission and strategy.

Non-director Committee members (a) will serve two (2) year terms for a maximum of three consecutive terms (totaling six years), requiring a one-year break before becoming eligible for re-appointment to the committee and (b) may resign at any time by written notice to the Board Chair or Secretary or may be removed with or without cause by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Board then in office at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

Section 5.02 Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of three (3) or more directors as determined by the Board and who shall include at least the Chair, the Vice Chair(s), and those directors serving as the Secretary, the Treasurer, the Chairs of the three Standing Committees, any C-suite level executives, a director with Executive Search or Human Resource expertise, and the President and Chief Executive Officer to ensure gender and industry balance in representation. Except as otherwise prohibited by law or the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, the Executive Committee shall have and may exercise all the powers and authority of the Board in the management of the business and affairs of the Corporation in the interim between meetings of the Board and may authorize the seal of the Corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it. Non-director representatives, including the Corporation's legal counsel, may be appointed by a majority vote of the Executive Committee to serve the Executive Committee in an advisory capacity and to attend meetings of the Executive Committee in an *ex-officio* capacity. For the avoidance of doubt, such representatives shall not be members of the Executive Committee.

Fifty (50) percent of the members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business

Section 5.03 Compensation and Talent Management Committee. The Compensation and Talent Management Committee shall consist of two (2) or more non-employee directors of the Corporation. The Compensation and Talent Management Committee shall review the compensation of the senior management of the Corporation and make recommendations regarding such compensation to the Executive Committee. Each member of the Compensation and Talent Management Committee shall serve for a term of two years. No director may serve as a member of the Compensation and Talent Management Committee for more than three consecutive terms.

Fifty (50) percent of the members of the Compensation and Talent Management Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 5.04 Finance and Risk Management Committee. The Finance and Risk Management Committee shall consist of two (2) or more non-employee directors of the Corporation. The Finance and Risk Management Committee shall review the Corporation's financial position, and the procedures employed to ensure sound and transparent accounting systems from time to time. Each member of the Finance and Risk Management Committee shall serve for a term of two years. No director may serve as a member of the Finance and Risk Management Committee for more than three consecutive terms.

Fifty (50) percent of the members of the Finance and Risk Management Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Section 5.05 Nominations and Governance Committee. The Nominations and Governance Committee shall consist of three (3) or more non-employee directors of the Corporation. The Nominations and Governance Committee shall nominate individuals to stand for election at each Annual Meeting of the Board to succeed those members of the Board whose terms expire at such Annual Meeting. The Nominations and Governance Committee shall also nominate individuals to fill vacancies on the Board as they may occur, including as a result of the departure of an existing

member of the Board originally proposed for nomination by a Chairman's Council Company. In the event a member of the Board resigns or otherwise is unavailable to serve for the full period of his or her term, the Chairman's Council Company that nominated such individual may submit to the Nominations and Governance Committee a nominee to serve out the unexpired term of such Director; provided that the Nominations and Governance Committee shall not be obligated to submit such nominee to the Board for election to fill the term of the departed Director. Each member of the Nominations and Governance Committee shall serve for a term of two years. No director may serve as a member of the Nominations and Governance Committee for more than three consecutive terms.

Fifty (50) percent of the members of the Nominations and Governance Committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business

Section 5.06 Advisory Committees. The Chairman and the President each may appoint such additional committees as may be deemed appropriate. Such committees shall be advisory committees whose composition need not be limited to directors.

Said committees do not have the authority of the Board in the management of the Corporation and shall not be committees of the Board. Votes taken by any such committees will be communicated to the Board but will be advisory in nature and non-binding.

Each advisory committee member will serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority (i.e., the Chair or the President), and any member thereof may be removed, and any committee may be dissolved by whichever authority made the appointment, whenever, in his or her judgment, the best interest of the Corporation shall be served by such removal or dissolution.

ARTICLE VI **Officers, Agents and Employees**

Section 6.01 Officers. The Board shall elect a President and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Vice President, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer, who shall become directors by reason of their office, and such other officers as the Board may determine from time to time. The Board, in its discretion, may also elect one or more vice chairs, and one or more vice presidents, assistant treasurers, assistant secretaries, and other officers as may be deemed necessary. Any two (2) or more offices may be held by the same person except the offices of President and Secretary. All officers must be employed by the Corporation or by a Chairman's Council Company.

Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the Chair of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board. The Chair of the Board shall perform such other duties and services as the Board shall assign to or require of the Chair of the Board.

Section 6.02 Term of Office and Removal. Each officer shall hold office for which he or she is elected or appointed for the term of one (1) year and until his or her successor has been elected or appointed and qualified. An individual may serve for one or more consecutive terms of office. Unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board, all officers shall be elected or

appointed at the Annual Meeting. Any officer may be removed by the Board whenever in its judgment the best interest of the Corporation will be served thereby; provided, however that removal of an officer shall be without prejudice to his or her contract rights, if any, and the election or appointment of an officer shall not of itself create contract rights.

Section 6.03 Vacancies. Should any vacancy occur among the officers, the position shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by appointment made by the Board.

Section 6.04 Powers and Duties of Officers. Subject to the control of the Board, all officers as between themselves and the Corporation shall have such authority and perform such duties in the management of the property and affairs of the Corporation as may be provided in these Bylaws or by resolution of the Board and, to the extent not so provided, as generally pertain to their respective offices.

President and Chief Executive Officer. The President shall serve as the chief executive officer of the Corporation, subject to the supervision of the Board. The President shall supervise the organization and execution of all meetings of the Board and shall perform all duties customary to that office and shall supervise and control all of the affairs of the Corporation in accordance with policies and directives approved by the Board.

Executive Vice President / Senior Vice President. In the absence of the President and Chief Executive Officer or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act on matters necessary to the maintenance of the Corporation's integrity, the Executive Vice President or Senior Vice President shall perform the duties of the President and Chief Executive Officer and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the President and Chief Executive Officer. In the event of the President and Chief Executive Officer's absence, inability to perform his or her duties or refusal to act, the Chair shall designate an acting President and Chief Executive Officer from the Executive Vice President or Senior Vice President. The Executive Vice President or Senior Vice President shall perform such other duties including staff supervision, policy formulation, marketing programs, research projects, and have such other powers as the Board may from time to time prescribe by standing or special resolution, or as the President and Chief Executive Officer may from time to time provide, subject to the powers and the supervision of the Board. The Senior Vice President may also be designated as the Regional Managing Director who may be based in a location in the ASEAN.

Chief Operating Officer. The Chief Operating Officer shall oversee all aspects of company-wide operations with the goal of implementing the Chief Executive Officer's strategic vision, as well as manage the daily activities of the Corporation, and ensuring operational efficiency and profitability. The Chief Operating Officer is responsible for leading and managing all operational departments, including finance, leases, membership, information technology, contracts, and human resources including immigration matters as well as providing guidance and support to all employees to ensure that the Corporation's goals are met. The Chief Operating Officer is also the President and CEO of the US-ASEAN Business Council Institute.

Chief Financial Officer. The Chief Financial Officer shall oversee the process of recordkeeping and disbursement of the monies of the Corporation and from time to time shall render or cause to be rendered accounts of the financial condition of the Corporation. The Chief Financial Officer may establish accounts in the Corporation's name, issue instructions with respect to funds of the Corporation held in such accounts and otherwise take actions necessary to implement any investment policy set by the Finance Committee or the Executive Committee. Any such action pertaining to investment policy will require the signature of at least two officers of the Corporation, one of whom must be a director of the Corporation.

Vice President. The Vice Presidents shall perform such other duties including staff supervision, policy formulation, marketing programs, research projects, and have such other powers as the Board may from time to time prescribe by standing or special resolution, or as the President may from time to time provide, subject to the powers and the supervision of the Board.

Secretary. The Secretary shall be responsible for the keeping of an accurate record of the proceedings of all meetings of the Board and for preparing or supervising the preparation of the minutes of the meetings of the Board. The Secretary shall give or cause to be given all notices in accordance with these Bylaws or as required by law, and, in general, shall perform all duties customary to the office of Secretary. The Secretary shall have custody of the corporate seal, if any, of the Corporation which shall be delegated to the Chief Operating Officer and shall remain secured at the Corporation's offices; and he or she shall have authority to affix the same to any instrument requiring it and when so affixed, it may be attested by his or her signature. The Board may give general authority, by resolution of the Board, to any officer to affix the seal of the Corporation, if any, and to attest the affixing by his or her signature.

Treasurer. The Treasurer is also the Chair of the Finance and Risk Management Committee and shall be responsible for overseeing the financial affairs of the Corporation, including annual budgets, financial reporting, audit, and risk management.

Section 6.05 Agents and Employees. The Board may authorize the President to appoint agents and employees who shall have such authority and perform such duties as may be prescribed by the Board or the President. The President may remove any agent or employee with or without cause. Removal without cause shall be without prejudice to such person's contract rights, if any, and the appointment of such person shall not itself create contract rights. The Board has the authority to remove the President.

Section 6.06 Compensation of Officers, Agents and Employees. The Corporation may pay compensation in reasonable amounts to officers for services rendered, such amounts to be fixed by a majority of the members of the Executive Committee, upon the recommendation of the Compensation and Talent Management Committee. The Corporation may pay compensation in reasonable amounts to agents and employees for services rendered, such amounts to be fixed in accordance with the annual budget process by the Board or, if the Board delegates power to any

officer or officers, then by such officer or officers. The Board may require officers, agents or employees to give security for the faithful performance of their duties.

ARTICLE VII

Dissolution

Section 7.01 Dissolution. The Corporation may only be dissolved by majority vote of the Board then in office. Thereafter, appropriate filings and other steps required under State law shall be made to accomplish and finalize such dissolution. An appointee of the Corporation shall then take such steps as may be necessary or appropriate to effectuate the liquidation of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII

Miscellaneous

Section 8.01 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be the calendar year or such other period as may be fixed by the Board.

Section 8.02 Checks, Notes and Contracts. The Board shall determine who shall be authorized from time to time on the Corporation's behalf to sign checks, drafts or other orders for payment of money; to sign acceptances, notes or other evidence of indebtedness; to enter into contracts; or to execute and deliver other documents and instruments.

Section 8.03 Books and Records Kept. The Corporation shall keep at its principal office in the District of Columbia or elsewhere, as determined by the Board, (i) correct and complete books and records of account, (ii) minutes of the proceedings of the Board and any committee having any of the authority of the Board, and (iii) a record of the names and addresses of the directors. All books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any director, or his agent or attorney, for any purpose at any reasonable time.

Section 8.04 Amendment of the Articles or Bylaws. Any amendments to the Articles of Incorporation will require a vote in favor thereof, at a meeting of the Board when quorum is present, of a majority of the directors present at such meeting pursuant to Section 29-408.20 of the DC Nonprofit Act.

Any amendment or repeal of these Bylaws or the adoption of new Bylaws will require a vote in favor thereof, at a meeting of the Board when a quorum is present, of a majority of the directors present at such meeting.

Section 8.05 Indemnification and Insurance. The Corporation shall indemnify any officer or director to the fullest extent permitted by the DC Nonprofit Act, and may, by resolution of the Board, indemnify any employee against any and all expenses and liabilities actually and necessarily incurred by him or her or imposed on him or her in connection with any claim, action, suit, or proceeding (whether actual or threatened, civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative, including appeals) to which he or she may be or is made a party by reason of being or having been such employee; subject to the limitation, however, that there shall be no indemnification in relation to matters as to which he or she shall be adjudged in such claim, action, suit, or proceeding to be

guilty of a criminal offense or liable to the Corporation for damages arising out of his or her own gross negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of an obligation to the Corporation.

Amounts paid in indemnification of expenses and liabilities may include, but shall not be limited to, counsel fees and other fees; costs and disbursements; and judgments, fines, and penalties against, and amounts paid in settlement by, such director, officer, or employee. The Corporation shall advance expenses to, or where appropriate may itself, at its expense, undertake the defense of, any director or officer to the fullest extent permitted by the DC Nonprofit Act; provided, however, that such director or officer shall deliver to the Corporation (i) an affirmation in the form of a record of his or her good faith belief that he or she has met the relevant standard of conduct under the DC Nonprofit Act or that the proceeding in question involves conduct for which liability has been eliminated and (ii) an undertaking in the form of a record to repay any funds advanced if the individual is not entitled to mandatory indemnification under the DC Nonprofit Act and it is ultimately determined that the individual has not met the relevant standard of conduct described in the DC Nonprofit Act.

The provisions of this Article shall be applicable to claims, actions, suits, or proceedings made or commenced after the adoption hereof, whether arising from acts or omissions to act occurring before or after adoption hereof.

The indemnification provided by this Article shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which such director, officer, or employee may be entitled under any statute, bylaw, agreement, vote of the Board, or otherwise and shall not restrict the power of the Corporation to make any indemnification permitted by law.

The Board may authorize the purchase of insurance on behalf of any director, officer, employee, or other agent against any liability asserted against or incurred by him or her which arises out of such person's status as a director, officer, employee, or agent or out of acts taken in such capacity, whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify its person against that liability under law.

If at any time the Corporation is deemed to be a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as now in effect or as may hereafter be amended (the "Code"), then, during such time, no payment shall be made under this Article if such payment would constitute an act of self-dealing or a taxable expenditure, as defined in Section 4941(d) or Section 4945(d), respectively, of the Code.

If any part of this Article shall be found in any action, suit or proceeding to be invalid or ineffective, the validity and effectiveness of the remaining parts shall not be affected.

Section 8.06 Loans to Directors and Officers. No loans shall be made by the Corporation to its directors or officers.

Section 8.07 Anti-Corruption Policy. The Corporation supports efforts to fight corruption and affirms that the Corporation adheres to the applicable law on corruption in the United States, including the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, and the laws on corruption within each ASEAN

nation. The Corporation maintains a written “Anti-Corruption Policy” statement and requires compliance thereof by its officers, employees, agents and partners.

Section 8.08 Form of Notice. Whenever notice is required to be delivered under these Bylaws or the DC Nonprofit Act, such notice shall be delivered, either personally or by mail, facsimile or other suitable electronic transmission. If mailed, the notice of a meeting shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the recipient at its address as it appears on the records of the Corporation, with postage thereon prepaid. If notice is given by facsimile or other electronic transmission, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when the facsimile or other electronic transmission is sent to the recipient.